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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 3:44 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Subject: Fwd: Quotation 

PFA... 
 
Best & Regards, 
    Rohit Singh 
Ph.8448536201 
TFS (R&R Works) Pvt. Ltd. 
Business Plus 12th Floor, 
Tower-A Vatika Mindscapes, 
NH-2 Mathura Road, 
Sector-27D Faridabad, 
Haryana - 121003 

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 3:30:00 PM 
To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Quotation  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Rohit 
  
  
  
Please find the price of the material mentioned below. 
  
  
APC 5 KVa UPS with inbuild Battery – 112000+ GST 
BPe 5 KVa UPS with Inbuild Battery – 72000+ GST 
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Thanks & Regards 
  
Divyanshu Rai Jain 
BUSINESS DEVE LOPMENT MANAGER  
MOBILE :  8976829329  
EMAIL ID :  DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4 LOGIC.COM  
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